HEALTHY, SAFE, CLEAN AND GREEN SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Minutes of a meeting of the Customer Service and Transformation Scrutiny Committee of the Bolsover District Council held in the Council Chamber, the Arc, Clowne, on Tuesday 27th June 2017 at 1000 hours.

PRESENT:-

Members:- Councillors J.E. Bennett, Mrs P. Cooper, H.J. Gilmour, C.R. Moesby, T. Munro, K.F. Walker and D. Watson.

Officers:- C. Millington (Scrutiny Officer) and A. Bluff (Governance Officer).

Councillor S. Peake in the Chair

0067. APOLOGIES

There were no apologies for absence.

0068. URGENT ITEMS OF BUSINESS

There were no urgent items of business to consider.

0069. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

0070. MINUTES – 16th MAY 2017

Moved by Councillor H.J. Gilmour and seconded by Councillor C.R. Moesby **RESOLVED** that the Minutes of a Healthy, Safe, Clean and Green Scrutiny Committee meeting held on 16th May 2017 be approved as a correct record.

0071. SPECIAL MINUTES – 9TH MAY 2017

Moved by Councillor H.J. Gilmour and seconded by Councillor C.R. Moesby **RESOLVED** that the Minutes of a special Healthy, Safe, Clean and Green Scrutiny Committee meeting held on 9th May 2017 be approved as a correct record.

HEALTHY, SAFE, CLEAN AND GREEN SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

0072. LIST OF KEY DECISIONS AND ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERD IN PRIVATE DOCUMENT

Moved by Councillor T. Munro and seconded by Councillor C.R. Moesby **RESOLVED** that the List of Key Decisions and items to be considered in Private document be noted.

0073. SETTING THE SCRUTINY WORK PLAN

Committee considered their Work Plan for the forthcoming year.

At the Scrutiny Conference held in May 2017, Members had agreed four priorities for the Committee's Work Plan, these were; Homelessness, Enforcement, Current Licensing Committee Provisions and the Castle Estate, Bolsover.

After a lengthy discussion, it was agreed that 'Enforcement' should be the Committee's first priority and that it should also be an in depth review. Reviews on Homelessness and Licensing Committee Provisions could be carried out as part of the Work Plan rather than dedicated reviews.

Members' attention was drawn to Minute 885 of the Minutes from the meeting held on 16th May 2017, where it had been noted that target H05 - Support 417 inactive 16+ individuals per year & increase their activity levels to more than 30 minutes of moderate intensity physical activity per week, had been flagged as an alert and was unlikely to be met. Members had suggested that the Senior Sports Development Officer provide an update to the Committee regarding the Girls Hub. The Scrutiny Officer advised Members that at March 2017, the PERFORM system had noted that the PI outturn was 638 against a target of 834 and as Derbyshire County Council had reviewed the target for the second year. The Scrutiny Committee would receive an update on Quarter 1 2017/18 performance at the now meeting on 1st August 2017 and it was agreed that Members would wait until after the update to decide if it was appropriate to request an update from the officer.

The meeting concluded at 1040 hours.